394 Grand Junction, Colorado, February 28, 1911 The City Council of the City of Regular Grand Junction convened in regular session at 4 o'clock p.m., in the Council meeting Chamber, City Hall, with Mayor Toda in the chair. The following Commissioners, upon Rall call call of roll, responded as present: Todd, Vedder, Vorbeck, Scovill, Holmburg. Acting City Attorney Tupper was present. The minutes of the regular meeting of Muruto February 21th and adjourned session of February 23d were read and approved. approved Mr. Jon W. Rozelle appeared before the Council and spoke in reference to his work of revising the city ordinances, and asked for eight or ten days more in which to complete Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck and se conded by Commissioner Vedder that Mr. Roylles granted Mr. Rozelle's time for completing the work of ten more revising the city ordinances be extended to March, 10th, 1911. day time to Comprete The motion being put, each Commissioner as his name was called voted as follows: revision of lity wariances Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Dovill, yea; Holmburg, yea, All the Commissioners having voted year the motion was declared carried. A proposed agreement between the leity of Grand Junction and the Denver & Rio agreeman Grande Railroad Company, granting by said company the right of placing 12 inch with Denver Rio corrugated ingoh iron pipe under railway tracks Grande R.R at crossing of Grand avenue, was presented and read, and referred to the city attorney for examination.
The acting city attorney having examined and approved the proposed agreement be tween the city and the Denver & Rio Bande Railroad Company, the following resolution was introduced and read: Resolution. Resolution Be it Resolved, that the contract covering

the right of way for pipe line crossing under the track and roudbed of The Denver and Rio Grande Railroad Company, in form as just read be entered into by the leity of Grand Junction, and the Mayor is hereby authorized to execute said agreement on behalf of the leity, and the black is hereby authorized to attest the same and affix the seal of the leity thereto. Moved ley Commissioner Vorbeck and seconded by Commissioner Vedder that the resolution as read be passed and adopted. The motion being put upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Scovill, yea; (Resolution Holmburg, yea. adopted all the Commissioners having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion Carried and the resolution passed and adopted. The following bills, having been approved by the heads of departments and andited, were read by the Clerk: No. Fond Amount Claim of Layrocce Dem Water as sewers Ed V mlon Bills. 4 days work or Sewers 6996 Spec. Sewer 10 00 Read 81/2 " " in Maple Park 6997 Park 2125 G. M. Mc Neal a. D. Carson 7//2 " " " " " " 6998 " 18 75" 6999 Fire Freight Treasureis Cash Account 8 85 Mussing at Red Mem Arspital 7000 Health 53 60 Leulla Standfield 6 # 11 Chick Valves 7 50 7001 Water Richardson Phenix les. Freight and Express 7002 " Measures back Account 440 Lumber and Red Oxide Ramey Perce Lumber Co 7003 7 95 Flash Lamps Treasurer's Cash Acil 7004 Police 80 Inse kill flued Beatty-Baun Chemical Cos. 7005 " 20 00 Stenographic works Evelyn Perkins 22 30 7006 " 111/2 day + 1/2 hour work rean ofte as 7007 Highways Wou Hammontree 32 40 10 " 61/2 " " " 30 53 Peter Hollenbick 7008 " 14 , 2 , , , , , Louis Oakes 7009 " 31 62 W. G. Turner 32 56 7010 " 9"21/2 " Work 23 28 7011 " 10.61/2 " J. M. Barnes 27 03 7012 " 9,21/2 " E. W. Cotes 23 28 7013 " 1/2" B. M. Lasley 7014 " 3 75 Chas Statler 7 50 7015 " 21/2" MR. Vinton 6 25 7016 "

Bills

allowed

Proof of

Publica-

tion of

Amount For Claim of 1/2 days work John Goodwin 7017 Stighway 125 8 hours work with team 7018 " 4 80 Ea Kreps 67 . . . . 7019 " 40 20 John Scovill 1 mos work Paper Richer 30 00 7020 " Thos P. McBuire 7021 General 13 05 Stationery postage Theasurers Cash acch Publishing Ordinances Grand Junction Printing les 50 70 7022 2 50 Flag for City Hall The G. V. Stone 7023 Meals for Jury - Kumah bruk lan 900 Treasurer's Cash acit 7024 Transcribing testimony . " " Treasureis Carl Acit 34 20 7025 R. F. Buefora Mests and brds for July " " " 55 80 7026 Evelyn Perkins Stenographic unte " " 50 20 7027 " Otie E. Johnson 7 50 Conveyana Com. " " 7028 " arthur N. Stokes 400 00 Services in " ". 7029 " 4 . . . . . Chas. D. Vail 895 00 7030 auto for Juny " " " Ramsey auto Co. 7031 200 00 1, Services in " " H. n. Haynes 7032 " 875 00 L. Schmidt & Jours ant-dest Sweeping Composence 6 50 7033 " Moved by Commissioner Vedder and seconded by Commissioner Scovill that the bills as read and corrected be allowed and warrants ordered drawn for the several amounts. The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissionen voted as follows: Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Devill, yea; Holinburg, yea. all the Commissioners having voted year the Mayor declared the motion carried and the bills allowed. The proof of publication of a proposed ordinance, entitled "An Ordinance to Provide for Establishing and Maintaining Permanent Registration Lists of all Qualified Electors Proposel in Election Precincts within the City of Ordinance Grand Junction, for use in Municipal Elections; to Provide for Punishing all Violations Thereof, and for the appointment of Judges for Special Elections Where no Candidates are to be Voted on," was read. Moved by Commissioner Vorbick, seconded by Commissioner Scovill, that the proof

of publication as read for accepted and

placed on file. The motion carries. On motion of Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, the proposed ordinance was taken up for final passage. The proposed ordinance, entitled " an Ordinance to Provide for Establishing and Maintaining Permanent Registration Lists of all Qualified Electors in Election Precincts within the leity of Grand Junction for use in Municipal Elections; to Provide for Punishing all Violations Thereof, and for the appointment of Judges of Special Elections where no Candidates are to be Voted on," was then read by the Clerk. Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck and seconded by Commissioner Vedder that the proposed ordinance as read be passed and adopted. The motion being put, upon call of Ordinana Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Scovill, yea; Holmburg, yea. All the Commissioners having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried and the proposed ordinance passed and adopted. Moved by Commissioner Holmburg Ordinana and seconded by Commissioner Vorbeck that the ordinance just passed be munbered 188. The motion carried. Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck and seconded by Commissioner Holmburg that the acting city attorney be instructed to prepare an ordinance requiring building permits for all new brildings and additions to brildings. The motion carried. Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Scovile, that the Council adjourn until tomorrow at 4 . The motion carried, and the Council adjourned to Wednesday, march pet, at 4 o'clock p. m. Charles & Holmburg,

City Clark

Choposes

Passed and

adopted

Aumbered 188.

adjourn.

menh